

Suite 403 • City County Building • 400 Main Street • Knoxville, Tennessee 37902 Telephone: 865-215-2500 • Fax: 865-215-2068 • E-mail: contacttpo@knoxtrans.org Website: www.knoxtrans.org

TPO Technical Committee
March 13, 2012
9 a.m.
Small Assembly Room
City/County Building
Knoxville, Tennessee

AGENDA

| Determination of Quorum | | | |
|-------------------------|--|--|--|
| 1. | Approval of February 14, 2012, minutes ■ Action □ Possible Action □ Discussion □ Information Presenter: Andrew Sonner, Chair Item Summary: Approval of February 14, 2012, TPO Technical Committee minutes. Attachment #1 – February 14, 2012 Minutes | | |
| 2. | Socioeconomic Data Projections Regional Mobility Plan Update ■ Action □ Possible Action □ Discussion □ Information Presenter: TPO Staff Item Summary: The population and employment projections for the 10-county travel modeling region will be presented for endorsement by the Technical Committee for use in developing the 2013 Knoxville Regional Mobility Plan update. Attachment #2 − Population and Employment Projections for the 2013 Mobility Plan | | |
| 3. | [Long Range] Regional Mobility Plan (RMP) Review of Principles and Strategies ☐ Action ☐ Possible Action ☐ Discussion ☐ Information Presenter: TPO Staff Item Summary: As an initial component of the Regional Mobility Plan Update, the TPO must review its core Principles and Strategies for the Plan. This update will be a smaller update from the current Plan and will leave a comprehensive update to follow the completion of Plan East Tennessee and will occur around late 2014. Staff would like to begin consideration of the current Principles and Strategies to continue into the 2013 update of the Mobility Plan. Attachment #3 – Current Regional Mobility Plan Principles and Strategies | | |
| 4. | [Long Range] Regional Mobility Plan (RMP) Outreach Program ☐ Action ☐ Possible Action ☐ Discussion ☐ Information Presenter: TPO Staff Item Summary: As an initial component of the Regional Mobility Plan Update, the TPO must establish an Outreach Program for the Plan. This Program will incorporate input from traditional outreach tied directly to Plan development as well as drawing from input related to regional transportation collected throughout the Plan East Tennessee Process. Attachment #4 – RMP Outreach Program Overview | | |

1

| 5. | TPO Outreach Plan | |
|----|--|------------|
| | ☐ Action ☐ Possible Action ☐ Discussion ☐ Information | |
| | Presenter: TPO Staff | |
| | Item Summary: The Outreach Plan is a core TPO document, required by Federal Regulation | ons, |
| | which require TPO staff to review and update the Plan every four years. The Draft must be | |
| | for a 45-day public review period prior to adoption. Draft was released for public review on | March 9, |
| | 2012 and reflects comments received prior to release. | |
| | Attachment #5 – Overview of Changes to Outreach Plan | |
| | | |
| 6. | PlanET Transportation and Infrastructure Working Group | |
| | ☐ Action ☐ Possible Action ☐ Discussion ☐ Information | |
| | Presenter: TPO Staff and Cindy Pionke | |
| | Item Summary: As a follow-up to the first round of regional forums in November, PlanE7 | |
| | convened a series of working groups, focusing on Healthy Communities, Housing and | |
| | Neighborhoods, Environment, Economy and Workforce, and Transportation and Infrastruct | ure. These |
| | working groups responded to a draft of an existing conditions report, prepared by the PlanE | Τ |
| | consultant team. The following attachments pertain to the subject of transportation in these | efforts. |

The next working group is expected to convene in May.

Attachment #6a – Draft Existing Conditions Report – Transportation

Attachment #6b – Notes from Transportation and Infrastructure Working Group

7. Other Business

TDOT Update

Technical Committee Meeting, April 10, at 9 a.m. in the Small Assembly Room of the City County Building

Executive Board Meeting, Wednesday, April 25, at 9 a.m. in the Small Assembly Room of the City County Building

8. Public comment

Members of the public may address the Technical Committee with a five-minute time limitation for each person.

9. Adjournment